FL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. 0. Box 1384
Jal, New Mexico

September 24, 1949

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Clarene Gardner, Secretary
Dear Madam:

In your letter of September 22, 1949 concerning Certificate
and Authorization to Transport 0il for the El Paso Natural
Gas Co., #1 State "A" Well, located in sec., 16, T.26S, R.37E,
Rhodes Pool, Lea County, you state that you have no record of
this we"l bsing drilled.

I am sending a co:-y of the Well Record which was drilled by
Great Western Producers, Inc. This well was subsequently
Operated by Western Gas Company and is now Owned and Operated
by El Paso Naturasl Gas Co,

It is my belief that perhaps you carry this well as being
Operated By Great Western Prodficers, Inc, or by Western Gas
Company, We have records showing that such authorization
has been granted in the past to Western Gas Company,

I trust that the above and ineclud=d information will be
adequate for our request to be arproved, If further
information is needed, please let me know and we will
be happy to comply.

Any immediate attention which you will give the above
request will be apprecieted,

Very truly yours,
EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMIANY

)

Warren L. Taylor  /
Geologist /




